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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   April 20, 2020 
To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 
From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2020-04: Leisure Acres Mobile Home Park Associates (LAMHP), Map 42 Lot 
73M5, 26 Melendy Road - Special Exception Application  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a SPECIAL EXCEPTION from the Milford 
Zoning Ordinance, Article II, Section 2.03.1.C to replace the existing 14’ x 70’ sq.ft. mobile home and 
attached porch with a new 26’ x 52’ sq.ft doublewide mobile home with a 10’ x 12’ sq.ft. deck in the 
Residential ‘R’ district. In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 
 

1. Existing Conditions - This 37.49 acre property is located in the Residential R district and is a 
pre-existing non-conforming mobile home park. 

2. The property is owned by Leisure Acres Mobile Home Park Associates.  The individual “lots” 
are areas that the mobile home owners lease from LAMHP Associates.  

3. Mobile Home Parks are no longer permitted per the Milford Zoning Ordinance and as such are 
deemed pre-existing, non-conforming uses.  The alteration, expansion, or change of a pre-
existing non-conforming use requires the issuance of a Special Exception pursuant to Section 
2.03.1.C.   

4. The proposed alteration, expansion or change shall not change the nature of the original use or 
structure and the proposed alteration, expansion, or change shall involve no substantially 
different effect on the neighborhood. 

5. Dimensions of the proposed replacement mobile home are as per plan submitted as a part of the 
application. 

6. Setbacks are for the entire lot and not the individual “lots” leased to the mobile home owners.   
 

Respectfully submitted 

Lincoln Daley 

Cc: file 

http://www.milford.nh.gov/
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